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Station B3040000/UCFRBA #20 Relocated
• Station B3040000/UCFRBA #20 has been 

relocated due to safety concerns

• This station is co-monitored with the DWR 
Ambient Monitoring Program, who expressed 
safety concerns due to the bridge’s high 
railings and heavy traffic

• Found suitable sampling location on a 
stormwater control structure just upstream, 
which is accessible via a foot path

• New location is in a game land, so orange 
vests are required during hunting season

• USGS gauge also located at this site
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Old Location New Location



Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) Renewal
MOA Content

• Sent out updated MOA draft in August
• Please review and notify Maya, Jen, or I if you have any 

comments/revisions
• We will be cleaning this up to present to the Board in 

January to approve for signatures

Sampling Station Review
Visiting each site to:

• Update site information
• Take up-to-date photographs
• Evaluate sites for safety concerns

Received request from Durham to re-add Station B3300000/21 
• Northeast Creek at SR1102 Sedwick Road near RTP

Please submit any other station change requests to Maya, Jen, 
or I to present to the Board in January
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Questions?
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